
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION .{ 


ATLANTA ffDERA;.. CENTER 
61 FOR$Y1H S'iAEET 

ATLANTA, GEGrlGIA 30303-6960 

.FEB 0 1 20111 


CERTIFIED M~ 
llHlJR1LR,l'cCl'IPI.Rf.QlJEST[iIl 

Ms. Karen Weiss 
Marc Weiss Companies, lnc. 
5935 Ravenswood Road 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 

Re: Docket No. FIFRA-04-2010-3044(b) 

Marc Weiss Companies, Inc. 


Dear Ms. Weiss: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Con:;ent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the 
above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice. 
40 C.P.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty of $5,000 is to be paid in 
twelve payments, The first payment is due within 9Q days from the effective date, Remaining 
payments are due in accordance with Section V, Ttem 29 of the CAFO. Please ensure that the 
face ofyout cashier's or certified check includes the name of the company and the Docket 
Number of this case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Ms. Jennifer Keene either by telephone 
at (513) 487w2103 or by written correspondence to her attention at the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should 
you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, p1ea<re' call me 
at (404) 562·8979 or Ms. Dawn lohnson at (404) 562-9017. 

Also enclosed is a copy ofa document entitled "'Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to DiSt;Iose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
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puts you on nOlice ofyour potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange CommissIon 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actionrl taken by EPA. 

Sincerely, 

. 	 ,~ 

~o_~ 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 State Lead Agency 
State File No. 107-034·2106 
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U'!ITED STATES 

E'!VIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGF.SCY 


ATLA'!TA, GEORGIA 


IN TilE MATn:R m': ) 
) 

Marc Weiss Companies, Inc. ) Docket No.: FIFRA.04.2()IO.~4(hF
'; , 	 \ J 

) 
) 


Rc:spondem. ) 

) 

CONSENT AGREF:MF:NT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the ActWn 

This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal 

Inse<.~icide, Fungicide. and Rodenticide Act. as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(.) (FlFRA). 

and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment 

of Civil Penalties and the Revocationrrermination or Suspension ufPennlts 

(Consolidated Rules). 40 C.F ,R. Part 22. ComplaiMnt 1S the Director of the Air, 

Pesticides, and Toxics Management Didsion, United States Environmental Protection 

Agency. Region 4. Re:,pondent is Marc Weiss Companies, Inc. 

2, 	 Complainant and R(..'Spondent have conferred ror the purpose ofsettlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22, 18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. rherefore, without the taking ofany evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue· in this matter. 

and in accordance with 40 C,P.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

Marc Wei!>.'> C{jmpanie~, Ine 
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lL Preliminary Statements 

3, The authority to take action under Section 14(.) ofFIFRA, 7 U,S,c' § 1361(.), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FlFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 514, dated May ll, 1994, 

4, Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22,5{c)(4) the- following individual is authorized to receive 

servi\:c for EPA in this proceeding: 

Dawn John..-.on 
Pesticides Section 
U,S, EPA· Region 4 
61 For<yth SU'oct 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%0 
(404) 562·9017, 

5, Respondent is Marc Weiss Companies, Inc .• a Florida corporation, located III 5935 

Ravenswood Road, £20, FoIt Lauderdale, Florida 33312, 

6, Respondent is a "person~ as defined by Section 2(6) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(5), and as 

such is subject to FlFRA and lhe- regulations promulgated theretmder. 

III. Specific Allegation! 

7. 011 or about August 15. 2007. an authorized EPA inspector inspected Respondent's 

facility localed at 5935 Ravenswood Road, Fort Laudetdale, Burida 33312. 

8, The above inspection revealed that the product "Algae Magic" was distributed by 

Respondent as an aquarium product. 

9, The product is • "pesticide" ..<defjned in Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U,S,C, § 136(u), in 

that it is intended to prevent, destroy. repel and mitigate pests. 

!O. A pest is defined in Section 2(t) of FlFRA, 7 U,S,c' § 136(t). as any imect. rodent, 

nematode, fungus, weed. 01' -any other forl11 of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or 

YllUS, bacteria, or other micro-organism (except virut.es. bacteria, 01' other 
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microorganism!> on or in living man or other living anlmaJs) which the Administrator 

declares to be a pest under Section 25«)(1) ofFIrM, 7 r;.s.c § 136w(c)(I). 

11, 	 At the tim~ (Jfthe inspection. the Algae Magic product wa.~ not registered as a pesticide 

with the EPA in accordan~e '\"ith Section 3 ofPIFRA, 7 U,S,C, § 1300. 

12. 	 The inspector documented that the Algae Magic product \vas offered for sale by 

Respondent both at the Respondent's facility and on Respondent's website. 

Section 2(ggl of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § J36(gg), delines the term "distribute or sell" to 

include: sell, offer (or ~ale. hold for distribution, hold lor sale. hold for shipment, ship, 

deliver for shipment. or release for shipment, 

13. 	 L'nd.r SeedoD 12(a)( I leA) of fIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36j(a)(l )(A), it is unlawful for any 

person to distribute or sell to uny person any pesticide that is not registered under 

Se<:tion 3 ofFIFRA, 7lJ.S.C. § 136•. 

14. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIPRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(Aj, and is 

therefore subject to the assessment ofcivil penalties under Section 14 ofFIFRA 7 U.S.C 

§ 13M. 

15. 	 At the time of the inspection, Respondent produced the product in an establishment that 

was not registered 'With the Administrator of EPA as a peb1icide-produdng establishment. 

16. 	 Cnder Section 12(a)(2)(I..) ofFIFM. 7 COS.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L), it is unlawful to produce a 

pesticide in any State unless the Gstablitihment is registered with the Administrator of 

EPA as set lorto in Section 7 ofFl.RA, 7 e.S.C. § 136•. 

17. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(2)(I.) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(al(2)(L), and is 

therefore subject to the assessment of civil penalties under Section 14 of FIFRA. 7 IJ .S,c. 

§ 136/. 

Marc Weiss Companies, Inc 	 J 
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18~ 	 At the time of the in~pectioll, the Algae Magic product "vas misbranded as the term is 

dctlned in Section 2(q) ofFIFRA, 7 U,S,C. § 136(q), in that the labeling Ibrthe product 

did not contain the following intonnntion: 

fl. An establishment nUli1her; 


b, Storage and disposal statement; 


c, Warning or caution statement; and, 


d. First aid statement. 

19. 	 Under FIFRA 12(0)(1 )(E), 7 U.s.c. § 136j( 12Xa)(l )(1'), it is unlawful for any person in 

any State to disrribute or sell to any person any pesticide \\llich is misbranded. 

20. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(aJO)(E) ofFTFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136j(12)(a)(I)(E), and is 

therefore subject to the assessmenl of civil penalties under Section 14 of FTFRA, 7l;.S.c' 

§ 13M. 

21. 	 Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 7 V.S.c. § 1361(a). in conjunction with the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 19%, authorizes the assessment ofa eh,1 penalty. 

Section 14(a)(4)ofFiFRA. 7 U.s.c. § 1361(a)(4), requires EPA to considcrthe 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size ofbusiness of the Respondent. the 

effect on Respondent's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation. 

Afterconsidt~ration of the factors sel furth in Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA, 7 U's.c. 

§ I361(a)(4), the EPA proposes to assess a total civil penalty of FIVE THOUSAND 

DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($5,000.00) again:;( the Respondent for the above-

described violatiolls. Civil penalties under Section 14(a) ofFIFRA 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a), 

may be assessed by Administrative Order. 
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IV. Consent Agreement 

22. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above, 

23, Respondent waive::! its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its righT 

to appeal the pnJposoo final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

24, Respondent consents to the assessment ofibe penally proposed by EPA and agrees Lo pay 

the civH penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

25, 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of it::; execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with an relevant requirements of FIFR/\. 

26. 	 Compliance with this CA.FO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein, This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expre::;:;ed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action againj,.i Respondent for violation of any lWeral or 5tate 

statute, regulation or permit. to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pUNue criminal enfor~mcnt. 

27, 	 Cumplainant and Responuent agree tCl settle this maHer by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

eAFO is consistent with the applicable requirement:') of FIFRA 

V. IrinalOrder 

29, 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of FIVE THOlISA<'1D DOLLARS AND ZERO 

CEN'fS (S5,000.00). Twelve payments will he made 10 complete payment of the entire 

civil penalty including interest, The first instalJment is due ~ithin 90 days of the 

effective date of this CAFO. The suhsequent cleven payments shall be due in 9() day 
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intervals thereafter. Induding the civil penalty and imerest~ the total amount that will be 

paid upon tile completion ofall payments will be FIVE THOUSAND EIGHTY Ol'iE 

DOLLARS AND SIXTV FOUR CE:"!TS ($5,081.64). Respondent shall make 

quarterly payments ofS423.47.less TWO CENTS (,02 cents) from the last payment. 

until penalty is paid in full. 

30. 	 Respondent shaH remit each payment hy either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the itTreasurcf. United States of Amcrka," and shall send the check via U.S. 

mail tu lhe foHowing address: 

1:.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. Box 979077 

S1. Louis, Mis'illuri 63197·9000. 


The check shall reference on its face tbe name vf the 

Rc,ll.pondent and Docket Number of thi!!: CAFO~ 


31. 	 At the time of payment, Respondent sha1l send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsj1h Street 
Atlanta. Gc{)rgia 30303-8960; 

D(lwn Johnson 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 
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SaundiWilson 
Office of Enviwurnentru Accountability 
U.S. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlama, Georgia 30303-8960. 

32. 	 If Respnndent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedule set forth above. and if such payment is not made within 30 days after the due 

date, that payment plus aU subsequent paymenl~ (the entire unpaid balance) and all 

accrued interest shall1)ecome immediately due and payable on the 31M day from such due 

date. Tn addition. ResfKJndent shall be liable for and shall pay administrative handling 

charges and late payment penalty charges as described below in the event of any such 

failure or default. 

33, 	 Further, if Respondent fails to pay the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedule set forth above. EPA may refer the debt to a eollection agency, a l.:redit 

reporting agency, or to the Department of Justice for filing of a collection action in the 

appropriate United States District Court. In any such coUe<:tion action, the validity, 

amount. and appropriateness of the .u;sessed penalty and of this CAFO shall not be 

suhject to review, 

34. 	 ~otwithstanding Respondent's agreement to pay the assessed civil penalty in accordance 

with the installment schedule set forth above, Re~pondent may pay the entire civil penalty 

of FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ~,\D ZERO CENTS ($5,000.00) within thirty (30) 

calendar days after the date on which a copy uf this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to 

Respondent and, thereby. avoid the payment of interest pursuant to 40 C.P.R. §B.ll(a). 

In addition, Respondent may, at any time after commencement of payments under the 

installment schedule. elect to pay the entire principal balance remaining together with 
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interest accrued up lo the date of such full payment. 

35. 	 Pursuantto 31 U.S.C. §3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.1l. EPA iHntitled to a.'<ess interest and 

penalties 011 debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing 

ami handling a delinquent claim, In accordance with 40 C.F.R §I3.1l(a), interest on any 

civil penalty assessed in a CAFO begins to accrue on the date that a copy of the eAFO is 

tnaill:d or hand-delivered to the Re,,::"pondent However, EPA will not seek to recover 

jntcre:sl on any amount of such civil penalty that is paid \VJthin thirty (30) calendar days 

after the date on which such interest begins to accrue" (merest wilt be assessed at the rate 

of the lJllttcd States Treasury tax and loon tate in accordance with 40 C.F.R § 13.1 I (a), 

A charge will also be assessed to cover the administrative COsts, both direct and indirect. 

ofoverdue debts., In addItion, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any 

principal amount not paid within 90 days of tile due- date. 

36, 	 for the purpo:;cs of statt~ and H:deral income taxation, Respondent shaH not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO. Any attc,mpl by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute 8 violation of this CAFO. 

37. Complainant and Respondent :.;hall bcsr their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 


3~. This CAFO ~haH be binding upon the Respondrnt, its successors and assigns. 


39. 	 The undersigned representative ofthe party to thi.>; CArO certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into thl!< CAFO and ieg'dlJy binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

Marc Wei~s Companies, Inc g 
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Vl. Effective Date 

40, 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with fhe 

Regionaillearing Clerk, 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: ::\'larc \Veiss Companies, Jnc. 
Docket No.: FlFRA-04-2010-J044(b) 

; ,/ ~ I
q:),fo-By: 	 0J L-::,,'_ (Signature) Date: __I .:::2..=4{.LI3Q I..L1""0'--__ 

>lame _~-kQ~ "'=Y' (,..) ~~5 5 (Typed Of Printed) 

Title: 0-...;> \ oL:L..-,.t:_____ (Typed or Printed) 

U.s. Environmental Protection Agency 

By ~~~J, 	 Date: _ 08 /' I I.m __ 
Beverly . Banister, f)1 tor 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8%0 

_J.uc (]
Susu.;s, Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out helow, 1 filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the Matter of Marc Weiss Companies, Inc., 

Docket Number: flFRA-04-2010-3044(h), to the addressees lis",d helow, 

Ms. Karen Webs (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

Marc Weiss Companies, 1m:. 

5935 Ravenswood Road 

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 


Dawn JoiUlson (via EPA's internal mail) 
Pcslk~ides Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsj'th Street, S.W. __~ 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Date 8 - I=lL \~...&X.~I~.1..:t-'~~_ 

Patricia A Bullock, Regional Hearing elc 
U.S. Envirorunental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 
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